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JUDGE ANGELA JONES:

This is the time and place for the
prevhearing conference in reference to Jules Falcone

versug Agua Pennsylvania, Inc., at Docket numbers

|C-20055300 and 2~01761777. I am Administrative Law

Judge Angela T. Jones, appointed by the COmmiésion to
preside over this matter.‘ I note that we did change

thie from a telephonic initial hearing to a telephonic
pre~hearing conference to try to nake sure that we had

all of the issues that Mr. Falcone brought to the

lattention of the Commission, that we ascertained them,
that perhaps maybe some of them are no longer vaiable

and to see »f we can get to possibly an accerd or an

agreement on the issues that remain. I do have some
preliminary matters before the parties proceed.

Mr. Falcone, I did receive three copies

in cémplianme with my Pre-hearing Ordexr of your

documentation and reference to this dispute. Thank
you, sir, for comply:ing with my Pre-hearing Order. I
do have guestions., I note that you have in compliance

to my Order, three dates that you have provided the

company active Lo your meter. Is that correct?

MR. FALCONE:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yeg.

JUDGE JONES:

And that was today, 8:00 te 10:00. 1

assume that did not occur today; is that correct?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

And tomorrow, 8:00 to 10:0C and Wednesday

’8:00 Lo 10:00; thogse are the three dates, sir?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Ms. Orth, did ycu note those dates

in reference to the QOrderxr?

ATTORNEY CRTH:

Yes, I did, Your Honor. And upon

receiving it, I called Mr. Falcone and left a

voicemail for him indicating that we would be out
tomorrow between B:Od and 10:00, if that date was
still viable, and asked him to give me a call back to
confirm that. And I aléo fo1lowed up with a letter.
I have‘ﬁct heard kack from him vet. | |

cUDGE JONES:

Okay. Well, Mr. Falcone, do you have a

problem with the Company coming out tomorrow between

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (B14) 536-8508
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' 8:00 to 10:007

MR. FALCONE:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. So it appears that we
will have at least the CTompany conming in <o access the
meter and I understand that the reason for that is

'because there has becen some problems with the

transmigsion of the meter readings; 1is that correct,
Ms. Orth? |

ATTORNEY ORTH:

That is correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Let me back track a litctle bit
since I've gotten into the substance of this, and I
didn‘t do some preliminary matters before that. I do
note the appearances cf Mr. Jules Falcone at telephone

number 484-422-5993, as well as Ms. Frances Orth,

| Esguire, representing Aqua Pennsylvania, Incorporated,

at telephone number 610-645-1126.
Actually, we have two complaints from Mr.

Falcone that we have consolidated, because they have

tsimilar nexus of watters. One is in reference to an

account. Mr. Falcone is named after his grandfather.

They have the same names. The Company had some bills

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8508
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that were attributed to the grandfather when Mr.

Falcone did not live at the residence in question, and

Mr. Falcone is disputing those charges --- that he is

respongible for those charges. Then we have another

complaint from Mr. Falcone in reference to damages to

his property attributed to the Company Aqua when they

{were doing scme repairs for the fownship, and it

appears that they did not connect a sarnitary line.
Are those the two complaints that we have before us,
Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes. I think I understand what you say
about the second one. 1 also want to mention that on
my September bill I was overcharged, which I have in
there askone of my éxhibits‘

JUDGE JONES:

September of 20052

MR. FALCONE:

Yeah.

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, Mr. Falccne?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Now, I am reading the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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matters that both parties have provided with exhibits,

as well as trying to give me a timeline as to what has

occurred when. There are some dates that are critical

'to me understanding this timeline. The Company seems

ts have tried to take care of the account that was

Ibilled to Mr. Falcone when his grandfather was in use

of the property. And it appears that the Ccmpany had

asked Mr. Falcone to supply them with some

tdocumentation to show whern he became living in the

property, as well as when his grandfather passed awéy.
And it appears from the documentation that Mr. Falcone
as provided to me, that he did send some information.
However, I am not sure that the Company received that
information. From the Company's documentation that‘
they have sent, :t does not appear that they received

the information. So lect me ask Ms. Orth. The Company

'has or 18 the Company still asking for documentation

ag far as when Mr. Falcone became resident of the

property at issue and when his grandfathef passed
away?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Your Honor, I'm locking to see if you ---
can you point out to me in the packet that he sent
thoge two dates?

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908




Mr. Falcone and his packet is dated

| Janvary 23rd, 2006. Actually, it has statement

underneath, it has statement prepared by Jules

Falcone, January 23rd, 2005, but I believe that's a

' typo. It has a time stamp of 1:58 p.m.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

I do have'that, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Now he refers to an Exhibit One.

‘and the Exhibit One has a temporary Internet driver's

license and then it has also a local registrar's
certification of death.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Ckay. So the grandfather would have

‘pasaed‘on June 12th, 2001.

JUDGE JONES :

That *s what it looks like to me, Ms.
|Oorth.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

and Your Honor, am I then to take’it that
|Mr. Falcone would have moved into the property as of

that date or as of a different date?

JUDGE JONES:

I do not believe that one can assume that

Mr. Falcone moved intc the property after the ---

Saryent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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immediately after the June 13th, 2001. L do, however,
note that Mr. Fdlcone has said that the Company
requested the death certificate and I'm asking if <he
Company is still requesting these materials?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

No, Your Honor. ‘This paperwork that he
recently supplied will suffice on that regquest.

JUDGE JONES

Okay. All r.ght. Now, Mr. Falcone, the
Q@mpany has stated that thev are necting your
nreupation --- your occupancy of the residence in
guegstion scmetime‘between June and July. ~Howewver,
they also are noting that ycour account would not be
charged unt:1 Augus:z 20th. Now, I am asking you,fare
you --- do you have a problemn, are you disputing with
that particular charge or is that ckay with you, as
far as what the Company has done? '

MR. FALCONE:

Yeah, I'm not disputing any of that.

JUDGE JONES:

You're not disputing that at all, Mr.

> | Fa.cone?

MR. FALCONE:

Right.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service; Lncoc.
' {(814) 536-890u8
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Ckay. Now, I note that you have said in
your timeline that you prepared, that you féel as
' though the Company has strong armed you and harassed
vou, as far as there have been several termination
notices. And you have tried to make’sure that the
Company is aware that you are there and that you do
not believe that the termination nctices are viable.
I do note that in your timeline. And I note that you
are somewhat dissatisfied because all they have done
is provided you with a crediz of an amdunt,’l believe,
as of August 26th, 3126.76. Is that correct, Mr,
Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. However, you're not disputing ---
or are you requesting audits to see if the credit
should be changed?

MR. FALCONE:

Ko.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So as far as the credit is
concerned, you're okay with that being accredited to
your agcount, sir?

MR. FALCONE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-8B%08 :
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Yes.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. All right. So as far as the

complaint of the account of bills, are you still

' asking the Commisgion to prove whether the usage from

your grandfather's occupancy versus your occupancy ---
are youw asxing the Commisgion to probe into that
issue, six?

MR. FALCONE:

It1l answer it this way. 1 wanted to

rpresént everything that T've been going through for

lthe lagt --- I guess it's been a year and a half with
' the Company. |

JUDGE JONES:

Okavy.

MR. FALCONE:

The Company consistently puts it off the
ilist, you know, second. But make me wait, you know,
gix months, a yecar, a year and a half, to finally do

what they should have done instantly. So 1f there are

ganctions for that, then I would like sanctions to be,

;| you know ---

JUDGE JONES:

Understood.

MR. FALCONE:

=
=
]

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service,
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«« ingtituted.

JUDGE JONES :

Ckay. All right. Mr. Falcone, let me
explain, because now I think I have a ¢ood handle of

what the rationale is behind the information you gave

'me. Becauge I wasn't sure whether you still were

pursuing more creditn, dates that were inaccurate for

your water service, or what. But what you seem to be

Saying to me 18 that you want me to have a clear

picture of the dealings you've had with the Company

and if there is any ratiorale for fining or sanctions

of the Company with inadequate or unreasonable service
then you want that to be taken intc consideration; is
that correct, Myr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes .,

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. All right. Now; let me probe into
a different issue. This falls under your damages
c¢laim. You have provided exhibkits and a timeline for
you not having service for you having to ask a plumber

to provide repairs that you believe should be

attributed to Aqua; is that correct, Mr. Falcones?

MR. FALCONE:

Yeg. But again, I mention thact, not that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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that's for this hearing. That's obviously not covered

by the PUC, and that's --- except I put that in there

to show again, a timeline, to show what 1've been

lgoing throuagh --- ves.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. I just wanted to make
sure that you were aware that I cannot award damages,

but it sounds as if you are aware of that, and again,

this goes to the vein of the type of service that

you've been provided, and if it can go towards

unreasonable or inadequate service towards fines or
sanctions, then that's what you want to be considered;
ig that correct, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Now, I think I have adequately
gone over my concerns in reading what the parties have

supplied to me thus far. Mr. Falcone, lez me ask you

--- do you have any guestions for the Company?

MR. FALCONE:

Well, T have a guestion for you.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay.

"MR. FALCONE:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl4) 536-8390C8
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Ckay. I brought it up earlier, but we

==« I lump it in with me being charged incorrectly ---
my grdndfather's, you know, bill. And théy

de-credit it, however, they did overcharge me again in

September. It's in my exhibits. My minimum charge is
supposed to be $10, it went up to $22. So I bring
that up because it's constant --- my dealings with the
Company. There's always something that I have to
check, and there's always something wrong, there's

alWays a rall I have to make. So that was the one

thing I wanted to make clear, even though we did talk

about the 6vercharging ahd over billing and

transferring the other bill. I wanted to say even

though that was, let's say, taken care of, it went on
again in September, so you know, a few months ago. So
I wanted to bring that up, and that's it.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. So you were overcharged in

' September of 20057

MR. FALCONE:

Right.

JUDGE JONES:

All right. And have yocu --- has the

Company addressed that, or do you want that? I

understand that you want to make sure that 1 know what

e

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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vou've been going through in dealings with the

Company. But I also need to know if you want me to go

thrcugh the substance of you being overcharged and
have the Company make sure that they right that?

MR . FALCONE:

If that's part of the scope of this,
that's faine. I thought the scope ©f this was mcre of
just what they can be fined for ---

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
MR. FALCONE:

-~< but I'll eventually have to take care

of that in some court, so if you want to handle it,

you know, I'm fine with that.

JUDGE JONES:

okay. All right. So as far as you're

concerned, 2f I can widen the scope ©of my purview to

‘also right any overcharges, then you would be willing

to kave that as part cf the scope ¢f thig proceeding?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. TIs there anything else
you would like to bring to my attention, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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No.

JUDGE JONES :

All right. Ms. Orth?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Co you have any questions for me or Mr.
Falcone?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yes. I guess the one question that I

wonld ask of Your Honor, and you can direct me as :to

whethey I'm permitted to ask this of Mr. Falcone, but

' did he notify the Company about his concerns on this

bill, prior to his submission of this packet on

3 | January 23rd?

JUDGE JONES:

Ms. Orth, yes, I will permit you to ask
Mr. Falcone that gquestion, although Mr. Falcone, I'm
not gure you need it repeated; do you?

MR. FALCONE:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. And your answer to the guestion

- ig?

. MR. FALCONE:

sargent’skCourt Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Ckay. I have beer --- I'm so glad that
this question was asked. I call the Company all the
time. I have phone records. 1 submitted my phone

records. I have, you know, eight-minute

conversations, nine-minute conversations. In all

Agua's paperwork it says they tried to contact

Faleone, and Falcone never returns their calls. Well,

fortunately I have phone recerds to prove I have been
‘returning my calls., Okay. They send me shut off

‘notices and when they do that, I call them. And I ---

and they tell me, you know what? It's a mistake,

ldisregard it. I said, well, ycu know what, you messed

up my b:ll, you messec up this, you messed up that. I
Write Agua how all the time. Qkay. And Aqua
conveniently writes on all the paperwork thét, oh, he
didn't call us. The other thing is, in relation to
it, we talked about the paperwork that 1 submitted.

-

In my exhibits, I just took Aqua's exhibits. It says

{ August Qf 2004 they have my paperwork with my driver’s
license, and all that stuff. So in August 2004 they
 had ry paperwork, my fax. I have the fax confirmation
‘in there. They have all my stuff. BAnd then here it

' is, you know, a year later, you know, Retriano

(pnonetic¢) 1s calling me, sayving oh, we need this, we

need this, we need this. When in her files, it hag

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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- -+ they already have that from me. So in answer to

it

ATTORNEY ORTH:

About this specific bill, Mr. Falcone?

MK. FALCONE;
What's that?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

About this specific bi1ll?
MR. FALCONE:
T did when I called about --- yes.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Ckay. That's all I wanted to know,
Thark you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

You're welcome, Ms. Orth. Is there
anything else you have to guestion me or Myx. Falcone
about?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

No. I guess at this point I would ask

you with regard to the issues, are you going to go

lover what issues we will be going forward with?

JUDGE JONES:

I think that would be productive, Ms.

Orth.

18

that gquestion, yes, I have contacted the Company about

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-89%908
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ATTORNEY ORTH:

Ckay.
JUDGE JONES:

Based on the materials that 1 have

reviewed, and Mr. Falcone, I have to be frank with

ycu,‘sir. I did not see in the materials that‘you
provided me, an overcharge specifically for September
of 2008. BAnd it's possible that you may nave it in
here, but I did not note it. What I am planning td do
18 to review the documents that you have sent me, as

well as the Company has sent me, and provide a written

}|Order in reference to what we are planning to have as

.

isgues to dispute. I think that will be prcductive

because it looks like, to me, there has been a lot of

exchange between Mr. Falcone and the Company. And a

lot of .t was not productive, as far as Mr. Falcone is

concerned. And it appears to wme that Mr. Falcone,

because ¢f his interactions with the Company and not

 being productive, has, as most humans, when they are

in a situation where things are not cleared up, and

‘what continued to be pursued, as far as him having to

pursue it, to make sure that i1t's clear, get tired and

| frustrated with the Company and the personnel that he

ig dealing with. So I think that in order to make

sure that the Commission 1s hearing the appropriate

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8508
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thing, I understand that a lot of the informat-.on that
Mr. Falcone has provided, is not necessarily for the
 substance of that information, but to give an overall
picture of the type of service that the Company has
beern giving him, in part:zcular. And if there s a
|rational reason to provide an assessment of the
Company not providing adeqﬁate or reasonable service,
{that all of these thingé should be considered. So I
believe that that is one of the issues, Ms. Orth,‘that
I will be looking at, as far as all of the dealings
kﬁhat Mr. Falcone has had with your Company, in the
timeline ag well as the exhibits that he haskprovided,
ag well as the exhibits that you have provided for
your Cdmpany. It appears to me that the issue of the
accepuntcs for usage supplied by the --- service
supplied by the Cémpany Eor’uses of the grandfather
being attributed to Mr. Falcone, has been résolved asg
'far ag the supstance of those matters. It coes not
appear that Mr. Falcone wants we to probe into the
accounting of the actual credit or the actual timeline
. | that the Company has provided that they started
accrediting service to Mr. Falcone. So that
particular issue I will declare as moot, because the
’Complaindnt, Mr. Falcone, has stated that hekno 1onger

warnts to pursue that. Do you understand that, Ms.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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{Oorth?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGF JONES:

Co yeocu understand that, Mr. Falcone?

MR, FALCONE:

Yeg --- and can I say one thing?

JUDGE JONES :
Not until i‘m done, sir.
MR. FALCONE:
Ckay. |
JUDGE JONES:

However, I w:ll be memocrializing all of
what I'm saying in an Order s¢ that we're clear. 3But
kbased on the conversations that f kave had today with
‘both the Company and Mr. Falcone, I am finding that
that particular complaint is now moot. As far ag
whether Mr. Falcone did bring up’the overcharged
gervice in September cf 2005, I wi1ll allow him to
puint me to matters that he has already preovided.
However, I do not believe it weuld be fair cr just to
allow hIm to supplement his Complaint, based on this
conversation that we had to add it. He is free to
’bring an additional complaint before the Commission

referencing that matter. Buz I do not kelieve at this

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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pont it would be fair to the Company, for him tb add
that to this particular proceeding. Do you understand
that, Mr., Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yesg.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you understand that, Ms. Orth?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone, I believe you had an
igaue that YOu wanted to bring to my attention, and I
;toid you to wait until I'm finished. You can bring
1| that matter to my attention now, sir.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you. On the previously mentioned
7Tidocument I submitted Monday, January 23rd, ingorrectly
‘dated, 2005. Page four at the top, September 28 ---

"JUDGE JONES:

Just a minute.

MR. FALCONE:

So~ 2005 ---.

JUDGE JONES :

Cust a wminute, Mr. Palcone. I need to

maxe sure l1'm referencing the document.

Sargent’s Court Repofting Service, Inc.
(814) 5326-8508




MR. FALCONE:

Okay. Lt's page four at
September 28th, 2005.

JUDGE JONES:

MR. FALCONE:

Right.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Understood.

ME. FALCONE:

I'm just pointing it out.
12, 1 just have the bill and I marked
guegtion mark next to minimum charge.

JUDGE JONES:

dispute.

MR. FALCONE:

Yes. ,

JUDGE JONES:

I see. Okay. Ms. Orth,
particalar paragraph that Mr. Falcone

ATTORNEY CRTH:

Yes, Your Honor.

24

the top, dated

Page four. Okay, page four is dated

Saptember --- okay --- the tirst full paragraph.

And in Exhibit

the bill witl: a

ckay. All right. So that is your way of

making sure that 1 understand that that’s part of your

did you find the

raeaferenced?

Sargent’s Court Keporting Service, Inc.

(814} 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

All right. 1Is there anything else that
the parties wish for me to consider? Okay. Hearing
nothing, T assume that there's nothing‘else.

MR. FALCONE:

I think I can say that I wrote it ---

lwell, I'11 summarize it Like, in one or two sentences.

The Company initially wrote that my problem --- my
' little problem was rectified --- nct that word, but

rectified i1n one day. Then when I went through the

Company’s documents, they showed that there were

various plumbing bills submitted from the tewnship and
p .

admitted to going oul at various times. The Company
was fully aware that 1t was 2ot rectified in one day.

and the Company, I would assume, knrnows that when that

'much plumbing work and damage is done to a line, that

the water is heavily shocked with chlorine, which

makes it totally unusable for anything, other than
flushing the toilet. And T find 1t hard to believe
that Aqua would not be aware of that fact. 2and it's

the kind of thing where that’s basically --- a big

|part of it is this was obviously not done ir one day,

okay? And I have the dates listed for how many times

the plumbers were out, and I wanted to make --- it's

written, I just want to make it very clear, so thank

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-B5uB
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‘y@u for letting me have that time, Judge.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Ms. Orth, would you wish to
regpond to that at this time?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Your Homor, I think that there are --- 1
think that there are certain facts that when we have
our witnesges testify, that will help clear things up
for Mr. Falcone. That’s why 1 wanted to have a
conversation with him about those 1ssues pefore.

JUDGE JONES:

Understood.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

But I don't think it’s appropriate to get

linto argument on it now.

JUDGE JONES:

Understood.

ATTORNEY CRTH:

But one thing T would ask you, Your
Honor, and if you could ask Mr. Falcone, I‘think that
there’s an explanation for the September bill. And if
he would allow me to have our rates department
generate a letter to him, there will be no verbal
contact, but a letter to him, explaining this minimum

charge. That may clarify ﬁor‘him that charge and, you

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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know, save him the effort of filing yet another
C@mpidinL5

JUDGE JONES:

Understocd. Mr. Falcone --- Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE :
Yesg.

JUDGE JONES:

The Company is planning to send a written
correspondence to you in reference to your pointing
out to them the overcharge in September. I'm asking

if you should gtill have a problem with their

|explanation, I believe it would be most appropriate

for you to file something with the Commissicn to say
that you have a problem with that particular bill; dc
you understand that, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.,

JUDGE JCONES :

Ckay. Let me ask this. Mr. Falcone, are
you receptive to the Company calling you, or would ycu
prefer them to contact you in writing?

MR. FALCONE:

Writing.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Ms. Orth?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Serxrvice, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908




co BN S ) T ¥

- 24

25

28

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yesg, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:
I an not surprised that Mr. Falcone is

-« would want to limit the Company’s contact with him

to writing. As long as the Ccmpany can do contact in

,writing; I weuld appreciate it if the Company would

let me know if there are things that are resolved.

Rased on my Order, I‘m going to provide you with

igsues that I saw are in dispute. But if there are

tthings that are resolved, I would like to be apprised

of that.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Theri, Your Honor, I would request that
when Mr. Falcone receives the letter, that he respond

te a1t in writing or with a phone call, and that way

we’ll be able to communicate back t¢ you whether or

‘not this resclves his issue.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone, are you willing to

respond to the Company‘s letter by phone or in wricing

or both?

MR. PALCONE:
I would like to respond -=-- if I had a
response, I would then --- I Just want to ge to trial.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89%08
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o I just want to go to trial. I don‘t want to

' respond to anything. I don’t want this taking any

‘more of my life, so if I --- if zhey think that it's

so wonderful, then I'm like okay, great, I'll respond.
Other than that, I just want to go to trial. So, I
would rather not.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Let’s do this. Ms. Orth, I'm

lagsuming that you will date your cecrrespondence to Mr.

Falcone?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yeg.

JUDGE JONES:

I1f you do not receive a response from him

within a week of your correspondence, then you can

assume that he is not happy with your explanation and
ig still disputing it. |
 ATTORNEY ORTH:
Ckay.

JUDGE JONES:

~If he does respond otherwise, then take
his regponse as his word.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Qkay.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Coeg that suit you, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Are there any other
' things that the Company or you, Mr. Falcone, wish to
bring o my consideration?

MR. FALCONE:

No.

AT'I'ORNEY ORTH:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All rlght. Do the parties wmean to
‘have contact with this particular telephone
conversation outside of my hearing, to discuss matters
as far as who is going to appear tomorrow, when they
can -~-- when you can contact oxr reSOlve the metex
problem, if the two-hour timeframe is ne¢t enough time
to discever and rectify the problem --- those type of
matters?

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Your Honor, if we find that tomorrow upon
the visit at the property that there is a problem, and
I do need additional contact, then I will do that

separately and let you know. Wha: l've asked our

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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repregentative to do ig to arrive at the property

| between that timeframe. And Mr. Falcone, just so you

know, he is aiming for nine o’'cleck. And he will go
there. If he can’t rectify the remote transmitter

immediately, and we do need to do a meter exchange,

|then he is ready to bag the meter and have it set

as:de for a kench test, :f that be appropriate, and

install a new facilities --- new equipment, 8o that we

| can avoid any problems down the road.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you have a problem with
the proposed procedure?

MR. FALCONE:

No.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. T will leave it to the
Cémpany and Mr., Falcone tc respond to mé if you're
ﬁigsatistied with something, or if something has
accurred that you are now satisfied. I will go on the
premise that those issues that I outlined --- if I do
rnot hear from anyone, they are still viable, |
disputable i1ssues and that we will proceed with the
evidentiary hearing on those i1ssues. Is that
understood by the parties?

MR. FALCONE:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes.

ATTORNEY ORTH:

Yes,; Your Honcr.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All raight. I hope that this wasg

productive. Mr. Falcone, again my apologies, sir. I

‘know you want to put this matcter behind you, and the

gooner you get to an evidentiary hearing, the better.

But 1 thought it was productive, at least to make sure

that we have ironed out what it is we are disputing,

why we are disputing those matters and also to make
' sure that the access to the property is something that

will be oceurring. Sc again, I apologize to you, Mr.

Falcone, but I believe that we did have some
productaivity with this call.

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, no need to apologize. lt’'s not your
fauit, Judge. Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

A1l right. If we have nothing further,

1lthis matter is adjourned, set for an evidentiary

' hearing. You will be receiving a Notice in the mail

from the Commissicn to provide the date and time of

' the evidentiary hearing.

**%* HEARING CCNTLUDED AT 10:35 A.M., *#¥x
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